
Division of Procurement 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

45 W. Gude Drive, Suite 3100 

Rockville, Maryland 20850 

 

February 16, 2023 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 

The following are answer to questions received at the Pre-proposal Conference regarding  

RFP No 9464.2 Filters for Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning 

 for Montgomery County Publics School.  

 

1.  Can you please provide us with more information about the washable filters, which one the 

media below are? 

 Media "Aluminum, Electrostatic, Foam, and Hog Hair"  

 

Answer: 

The washable filter information is for the measuring service only. We encourage the 

respondents to verify the updated excel filter list.  

 

2.  Some washable filters don't have size, so can you provide us the size? Remove 

 

Answer: 

This will apply to only for the measuring service.  

  

3.  Are the filters 12" below Rigid Cell Box - Metal MERV13 and MERV10? if not, what type of 

filters are?  

 

Filters - 12X24X12, METAL BOX, MERV 13 

Filters - 12X24X12, METAL BOX, MERV 10 

Filters - 20X24X12, METAL BOX, MERV 13 

Filters - 20X20X12, METAL BOX, MERV 10 

Filters - 20X20X12, METAL BOX, MERV 13 

Filters - 16X20X12, METAL BOX, MERV 10 

Filters - 16X20X12, METAL BOX, MERV 13 

Filters - 16X25X12, METAL BOX, MERV 10 

Filters - 20X25X12, METAL BOX, MERV 13 

Filters - 24X24X12, METAL BOX, MERV 10 

Filters - 24X24X12, METAL BOX, MERV 11 

Filters - 24X24X12, METAL BOX, MERV 13 

 

Answer: 

These are metal ridge boxes. All are 13. It will be update on the excel list  

  

 

 



4.  Are the filters 2 " below mini-pleats in a box? if not, what type of filters are?  

 

Filters - 20X24X2, METAL BOX, MERV 13 

Filters - 12X24X2, METAL BOX, MERV 13 

Filters - 20X25X2, METAL BOX, MERV 10 

 

Answer: 

 

The majority of or 2” thick are cardboard frame, this should be verified at the school. The 

cardboard might work but it needs to be verified.  

 

5.  How many pockets are required for the bag filters below?  

 

Filters - 12X24X12, BAG, MERV 13 

Filters - 20X20X12, BAG, MERV 13 - 2 

Filters - 24X24X12, BAG, MERV 13 – 3 

 

Answer: 

This needs to be verified at school.  

  

6.   Can you please provide us more classifications for the belt such as media, size, part # and 

model/ brand name? or the belt is not required 

 

BELTS: 4B158  order. 

BELTS: 4L310 or A-29 

BELTS: 4L450 

 

Answer: 

The RFP is only for HVAC air filters and/or measuring service. No belts, 

 

7.  Are all pleats carbon pleats?  

 

Answer 

We do not have carbon pleated filters 

 

8.  Can you please provide us with only your required filter in Excel? 

 

 Answer: Excel spreadsheet is attached. 

 

9. Would MCPS accept complete box packaging? 

 

 Answer:  Please see 5. Packaging.  

 

10.  Are you intending to extend the due date for at least a week 

 

 See erratum #1 

 



11. This will serve as clarification:  MCPS is requesting a response clearly defining the contractor 

capabilities.  What type of services can they provide to MCPS (Provide and delivery HVAC 

filters, Provide Measuring Services or Both). 

 

 


